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Mareh 14, 1971 - 200ty Anniversary of the preaching of THE FIRST PROTESTANT
SERMON WEST OF THE' ALLEGHENIES By Rev, bavid Zeisberger, Moravian
missionary to the Indiang,

Pictured, in fromt of the monument to the event on Piling Street, Newcomerg-
town -

Front row, left to right: Rt, Rev, Carl ¥elmich (retired Moravian Bighop,
Gnadenhutten - Speaker); Rev, William Gamble (Seriptural Holinegsg

! Church); newv, Jimmy Robbing (Valley View Bantist Church); Rev,
William Calvert (St. raul Lutheran Church); Msgr. Ambroge Freund
(St. Francis de Sales Church, Roman Catholic);

Back row, left to right: Rev. John Visser (Executive Director of the

Tuscarawag County Council for Church ang Community); Rev, John
Benson (Christ United Methodist); Rev, Glenn Shugars (Church of
God) ;- Rev. Wesley Frederick (Church of the Nazarene); Rev, Freq
Schmidt (4seembly of God); Rev, Danieil Graham (First Yresbyterian
Church),

Missing from picture: Rev, Ralph Dennig (Calvary tnited Methodist Church),
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Rev, Wealey Frederick, Newcomrstwn
"‘ %

o
Opening the gervice, at mcrophone,

urch of the Nazarene. 7 4
Behind him, left to right: Rev. Ralph Dennls {Calvary United Methos

fev. Fred Schmidt 'qw

st Rev, William Gamble (Scriptural Holiness); b
U:;bly of God): Rev, Daniel Graham (dark glasses - First Weﬁywrm:ﬁ

. Ambrose Freund (dark glasses and light-colored rm.ncoat)f(?td)Frs; ]

Salea Roman Catholic Church); Rev. Glenn Shugars (Church o sod) s b .’f‘

A t, physical arrangements)
hlarb (Citizens for Community Improvement, D
::-;eif Carl Helmich (retired Moravian Bishop, and gpeaker for the day).

e e g ————

o —

T

d3s

nnnnnn

; v \ ASASESRRAE S ] 3
o “.j

. ’2. Bishop Carl Helmich addressing the crowd, ".“7-" '

! *~  Behind hin, left to right: Rev, Daniel Graham (First Presbyterian); . :

ﬁv William Gamble (Scriptural Holiness); Rev. Ralph Dennis (Calva
ﬁgthbdist), Rev, Fred Schmidt (Assembly of God); Rev. Glenn Shu ny
£ God); Msgr. Ambrose Freund (St. Francis de Sales Rowsn Lathol%"

s Schlarb (public address); Rev. Weuley Fredenck (Ohurch of
Yo
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All arrangements for the observance were co-ordinated by Rev, John Bensonm,
Christ United Methodist Church.
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ber of his works were translated by him into the Onondaga and Del-
aware Indian tongues and even at the present time he is a respected au-
thority on the vernacular of the American Indian.

The manuscripts of six of his literary works are present in the Li-
brary of the America Philosophical Society, at Pliladelphia, Penn-
sylvania. The manuscripts of fourteen of his works are in the Library
of Harvard University, Cambridge, Massachusetts, wnere they are care-
fully preserved and most highly esteemed as valued and distinctive con-
tributions to the literature of early America, and priceless collections
which deal with the researches into the language of . extinct nation.,

It is without prejudice to the claims of other historic spots in the
great commonweaith of Ohio that these facts are set forth. We owe to
the memory of those pioneers, who were our forefathers, a suitable
memorial and a lively recollection of their mighty sacrifices and fear-
less struggles which were made that we may continue to enjoy the bless-
ings of liberty, the gift of free speech and the heritage of mental free-
dom to that large degree of which we are all conscious.
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SCHOENBRUNN, THE FIRST TOWN IN OHIO, WAS
FOUNDED IN 1772
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*‘July 29, 1773. Today the Schoolhouse was completély finished.’’

From the Schoenbrunn Diary

This was the first schoolhouse in Ohio

School Committer
CHARLES BARTHELMEH, Chairman

S. O. Maskg, Secretary
C. S. McVay

New Philadelphia, Ohio
- Dover, Ohio
New Philadelphia, Ooio
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Salient Facts Concerning Schoenbrunn, ‘‘Beautiful
Spring,”’ First Village in Ohio

== HE site of the first settlement within the present boundaries

of Ohio is less than one mile from the city limits of New
Philadelphia, Tuscarawas County.

The village of Schoenbrunn was laid out and formally
settled August 24, 1772, by the Reverend David Zeisberger,
a Moravian leader, and a band of Christian Indians. This settlement
was made about sixteen years prior to that of Marietta, the earliest set-
tlement in Ohio to survive to the present time.

The village consisted of more than sixty houses in addition to
numerous huts and lodges, and contained a population of about 450.
After an existence of nearly five years the settlement was abandoned
by its founders for the reason that it was deemed no longer tenable on
account of its exposed position. The date of the final church service
preceding its abandonment was April 19, 1777, or just two years after
the battle of Lexington.

Schoenbrunn contained the first church and the first school house
in that territory which is now known as Ohio, and here were formed
the first peace society and the first temperance society organized west
of the Alleghenies. Those community buildings were the most promi-
nent structures of the village. The church had a membership of 417,
while the enrollment in the school was proportionately large.

A little more than two years ago steps were taken by a local histor-
ical society definitely to determine the position of the village streets and
the location of its principal buildings. The investigations of this society
were eminently successful. Excavations made by members of the society,
several of which were under the personal supervision of Dr. William
C. Mills, Director of the Ohio Archaeological and Historical Society,
disclosed the location of the principal streets, the church, the school-
house and nearly a score of the dwellings. The remains of the fire-
places belonging to the church and to the residence uf the schoolmas-
ter were found well preserved and were easily identified by means of
the original plat which was discovered among the archives of the moth-
er church.

Quantities of interesting relics were unearthed. Among these were
pottery, cutlery and other domestic articles peculiar to the period. Frag-

ments of weapons, heaps of kitchen refuse and much parched corn
were found in an excellent state of preservation.

At its last session the General Assembly of Ohio appropriated the
sum of $10,000 for the purchase of the site of the village, and a com-
mittee, consisting of five persons, four of whom were senators or rep-
resentatives, was appointed to examine evidence touching upon the
identity of the site. This committee reported favorably upon the ques-
tion of purchasing the site recommended by local investigators, and the
transaction has been completed.

From the beginning of these investigations it was deemed appro-
priate that a suitable memorial be erected on the site, and that at least
a portion of the village be restored to its original appearance. The
churches of Ohio have undertaken the project of restoring the original
church; it would seem fitting that the school children of Ohio should
assist in erecting a duplicate of the earliest schoolhouse known to have
been built within the state.

Projects for the restoration of various portions of the village have
been endorsed by the State Department of Education, Ohio State
Teachers’ Association, Gov. A. V. Donahey, Dr. William C. Mills,
The State Archaeological and Historical Society, the Governing Board
of the Moravian Church of the United States, the Ohio Council of
Churches, the New Philadelphia-Dover Ministerial Association, the
Tuscarawas County Council of Churches, The State Schoenbrunn Com-
mittee and other civic, religious and educational organizations.

That this first settlement within the boundaries of the state did
not survive to the present was due to the troublous times of the Revo-
lutionary War and to the imminence of an Indian uprising on a pre-
tentious scale. Had the country not then been writhing in the throes of
a national agony, and had the young nation not then been fighting for
its existence and trembling with apprehension over the ultimate out-
come of its struggle, it is not likely that charitable assistance would need

be solicited for the restoration of those earlier landmarks of Christian-
ity and education.

A word concerning the illustrious founder of the village, the Rev-
erend David Zeisberger, may help establish the fact more firmly that
the settlement was not of the adventitious sort, but was established un-
der the authority of one of the foremost scholars and spiritual
leaders of his time. David Zeisberger was one of the most prominent
ecclesiastical writers of colonial days. He was the author of more than
a score of books touching upon theology, church history and Indian
lore and also made a number of translations from the German. A num-
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‘ Gnadenhutten (transﬂhtéd?means Tents of Grace) was' settled five months after

’

Schoenbrunn on October 9, 1772. Joshua, ‘A Mohican Elder, brought a large group of
" Mohican Indians fo this location thus the second Indian village was settled.
Delawares at Schoenbmrm .and Mohican at Gnadenhutten, »
This settienent'gréw ﬁaﬁidly, s@cn there were b?%ween fifty and sixty cabins.
The group worked hara and proSpére@,:theif staﬁdard of 'living was high for that era
on the‘fréntier, their cabins had glass windows, they used pewter household utensils,
they were adept {a crafts.andwartfwork, and loved music. The community had a spinet
piano and one member played-and led the'singing.
In a very short time théy>developed gardens ‘that were fenced; they cultivated
many field crops; had drovés of cattle, hogs and horses. 3

It was an interesting fact that the men all worked as well as the women, which
was shocking to the Indians of the other tribes.

It was here that the Roth Eﬁild was born, who was the first white child born in
this territory.

All went well until the Revolutionary War beganland the English at Detroit
wanted all Indians to fight aéainst the Americans. The local Indians refused and
then they were threatened addipressured to go to war or to allow the enemy to go
through. \

In 1778 they left their homes and went to Lichtenau, near the present town of
Coshocton, staying there until 1779, Lichtenau was abandoned and the Indians re-
turned to Cnadenhutten, In 1780 Salem was founded.

Conditions were fairly quiet for a few months but again the British and the
Indian Tribes to the west tried to pérsuade them to leave. When they would not,
in September 1781 troops and Indian warriors rounded up ail the Indians living in

New Schoenbrunn, Gnadenhutten and Salem and tock them to Captives Town, a few miles

southeast of the present Upper Sandusky. The women and children and some men went
by boat down the Tuscaré.was5 up the Walhonding and the Kokosing Rivers. Many men
: and boys went overland, driving whatever livestock they could take with them. The

trip was a terrible experlence as they were mistreated and their clothes and

valuables were taken from thenu
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Monument to Historic Sermon

A MONUMENT marking the
spot where the first Protestant
sermon west of the Alleghenies was
preached was dedicated April 20 on
Pilling Street 1 Newcomerstown,
under the : ices of the New-
comerstown Historical Society. The
historic sermon was delivered on
March 14, 1771, by Rev. David
Zeisberger, a German-born Mora-
vian Missionary, who traveled from
Fort Pitt (Pittsburgh) to the Tus-
carawas Valley in response to an
invitation from the chief of the
Delaware Indians in the Indiap
village of Newcomerstown, The
rough-hewn  stone Monument is
said to stand within 100 feet of the
spot on which Rev. Mr. Zeisherger

stood when he delivered his sermon.
The sermon was preached in frout
of the cabin of Chief Netawatewes,
and under a huge tree.

Otto J. Beiter of Newcomers-
town, president of Ohio Monument
Builders, had & prominent part in
the plans for the erection of the
Monument and in the dedicatory
ceremonies. As chairman, he gave
a brief address, before introducing
the visitors, in the course of which
he said: * This Monument will stand
not only as a symbol of Christian
spirit and traditions of the past, but
also as a silent tribute to the fore-
sight, sacrifices and courage of the
members of the Newcomerstown
Historical Society and the good

people of Tuscarawas County In
planning, building and dedicating
it s

Many Moravians attended the
ceremonies and the principal address
was delivered by Rev. Edwin W.
Kortz, pastor of Sharon Moravian
Church. Rev. M. F. Oerter of
Tuscarawas, dean of Moravian min-
isters in Tuscarawas county, was 1n
charge of the dedicatory services.
Several others also spoke.

On the Monument is a plaque
three feet wide and two feet high,
on which is inscribed, “The first
Protestant Sermon in the North-
west Territory was delivel:ed near
this spot by Rev. David Zeisberger,
March 14, 1771.”
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Dedication Address

This us the Dedication Address, which
Ottw J. Beiter, presideni of (hia Mo
ment Builders, delivered ai (he dedicaiion
of the First Protestant Sermon 3lonument
at Newcomerstown, a few days ago. A4
repori of the Dedication appears elsewhere
in this issue.

{/E ARE assembled here today

YV to dedicate a Monument to the
trek westward of civilization and
Christianity. Over 170 vears have
passed since that memorahle ““First
Protestant Sermon” in the North-
west Territory was delivered by
Rev. David Zeisberger near this
Monument on March 14, 1771.

Many Memorials have been
erecfed in memory of the works of
this fearless Moravian missionary

and it is a peculiar coincidence that
his first act of importance would be
the last one to be commemorated,

Of the Seven Wonders of the
World, four are Monuments, erected
by those who wished to enrich the
heritage of future generations by
perpetuating the memory and the
history of the generations of the
past. The words and traditions,
the habits and customs of the ages,
are preserved for future generations
only when they become pages in the
book of history carved from ever-
lasting stone. Much can be said
of the Memorial masterpieces of the
ancient world. Juch has been
learned and much can be learned

Continued on page 16

16 Ohio Monwment Builder

Dedication Address

Continued from page 12
from the endless honor and timeless
grace of the messages they hold for
the many generations to come.

It is that same desire and pride
that inspired the Newcomerstown
Historical Society o erest this
Monument to preserve for future
generations the records of this
historical event. It is svmbolic of
that rugged individualism and cour-
age, that wisdom and spirit that
conquered the wilderness and made
it possible for us to enjoy the sarred
privilege of living in this beautiful
Tuscarawas Valley in the greatest
country in the world—s country
that grants us social, political and
religious freedom. A freedom and
standard of diving enjoyed by no
other country in the world today.
It is our heritage from the ages
gone, and our duty to protect and

preserve it, Our America,

This Monument is dedicated not
alone to the memories and the
history of the past, it is dedicated to
the wisdom and the spiric that is
needed today to carry the hanner
of our Christian civilization onward,
ever onward. We trust this Monu-
ment will stand for many, many
years to come, that it will receive
that same sacred care and respect
that has always been given public
and private Memorials. That it
will stand not only as a symbol of
the Christian religion and the tradi-
tions i the past, and as a Memorial
to the vision, the courage and the
sacrifices of the American Pioneers,
but also as a silent tribute to the
members of the Newcomerstown
Historical Society and the good
people of Tuscarawas county in
planning, building and dedicating
1t today.
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Mor_avian Churéhei
In County To Take
Part In Ceremony

A caravan of automobiles from
Moravian churches at Dover, Uh- .
richsville, Tuscarawas, Gnadenhut-
ten, Port Washington and Frys
Valley will precede the ceremony of
unveiling the “First Sermon” monu-~

ment on Pilling street next Sunday
afternoon.

The dedication is bexng sponsored.
by the Newcomerstown Historieal
Society. The monument commem-
orates the first Protestant sermon
preached west of the Allegheney
mountains. The minister. was Rew
David Zeisberger who delivered the
Christian message in the-spring ot
1771 before a group of Indians.

The main address will be given
by Rev. Robert H. Brenneche, pastor -
' of the Moravian church at Gnaden-
. hutten. Talks also will be given by
| representatives of the State High-

! way Department and the Ohio Arch-
B aelog:cal and Historical Society. )

Following is the program: = |

1 p. m. Caravan of automolpilet
from Moravian churches at.
Uhrichsville, Tuscarawas,

|near thg viaﬂucgt:ﬂ]g
| Music by brass choir.
l Invocati /by, Rewv:

A sudden rain and wmdstorm
marred but did not prevent un- ||
veiling of the First Sermon marker
-at Newcomerstown yesterday, At
top, left to right, are the Rev. M.
‘F. Oerter, retired Moravian clergy-
‘man, who unveiled the marker;
the Rev. Edwin W. Klotz of Uk
ichsville who gave the dedi
address; Charles Lieser, pre
- of the Newcomerstown Histor
- society, and Edward Hamme
_ stone mason in charge of hu
- of the monument, Below is shov

State
Ohio Archaeoiog :
smety 5 I i g I 1

| Music, 1 £3 u ee *

'Address by Rev 'Robeﬁt 3@3&5-
neche, pastor of ‘the
church, Gnadenhutten.

Song and benediction.

Local organizations, clubs and
business places have been asked to
submit brief historie_s whjch are fo.

which marks the spot where
. Rev. David Zeisberger, Mora
" missionary, preached his first
mon to the Delaware Indians
1771, which led to the foundlng
Schoenbrunn in 1772. :
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 Let’s Tour Ohio

Newark, Flint Ridge

Important

'I‘he area around Newark has been of importance
to the American Indian for nearly 10,000 years as
both a ceremonial center and common ground.

Ohio’s Indians, as well as Indians from all over

‘the eastern parts of North America, migrated to

Newark’s ceremonial mounds and Flint Ridge for
meetings and for flint gathering.

FLINT RIDGE, which is south of Newark, is the

Asite of flint quarries where Indians dugf for the

ious mineral to use in making tools and weapons.
area appears to have been held as neutral ground

use of mutual dependence on flint, for there are .

visible signs of conflict there.
. Flint is-the official gemstone of the state of Ohio.

hﬂe the collecting of flint is not permitted at the-

Memorial, some ean be found along the roads of the
area.

The Indian mounds around Newark are numer-
ous and impressive The Mound Builders State

- Memorial is a 68-acre tract which contains a great

circular earthwork, 100 feet in diameter with an
eaﬂe;shaped effigy mound in the center.

' OCTAGON $TATE Memorial features a large
cﬂ' e with an octagon conjoined. Among the other
rks of 'Ohio’s early natives is Wright
Earthworks and Newark Earthworksand a collection

" of ﬁaﬁs from. thxs area at the Ohio Indian Arts
r T 4 - y J X

To Indians

Also of interest in the near Newark area h Dawes
Arboretum. The arboretum covers 525 acres with
both virgin forest and formally planted sections,
including a Japanese garden. The planted areas
feature flora indigenous to Ohio.

Buckeye Lake was a reservoir for the Ohio Erie
Canal and, for many years, has been a popular
recreation area, for boating, fishing and swimming.
In the northern portion of the lake, accessible only by
water is Cranberry Island, a preserve ’

A RELIC OF THE Ice Age, Cranberry Island is
}he only sphagmm bog known which is aﬂoat ona

ake.

Néa'by Lanc Lt bahts 2 bere MopiBibatant,
used b; ﬂi,éar setﬂersandlnd 5 as an
obserunhonpotm an defepse?ortness. thors today
can ¢limb the mount’s rugged surface to its 250-foot
summit for a commandirtgr\new of ‘Lan e:atnd the

surrounding sqenex;'y
 Tovisitt a'k-Lancaster a;ea fran calum-
bus, proceed‘en.ft out of the downtown on 1-70;

continue east on I-70 t(g Rt. 13; north onRt. 13 to tlje
Newark tour area. 1131
c £§43

STRIP MAP LOCA’I’IONS 14 M E}eamgg, in
Rising Park. 2. Sherman State Park 37 in St.;
open May 1-Oct. 31, 10 am Wi nesthy :
Saturday, 1-6 p.m. Sunday, m
Mill, about 10 miles northwest of
upper falls of the Hocking River. 4. The gnalls
Memorial, Lithopolis, open Easter-Deg 1} 1-8 and 7-
p.m. Monday and Wednesday, 1-5 p.m. esday,
Thursday and Friday, closed holidays; etizn neci als
7:30-9 p.m. Friday and Saturday, 3-5 p. day,
narrated travelogues at 2:30 p.m. smne Sungd a"ys
winter, free. 5. Wahkeena, southwest of the bound:
of the last glacier near Lancaster, admission
appointment only, free. 6. President’s Half Acre, west
of Lancaster on U.S. 22. 7. General Philip Sheridan
Statue, Somerset, between Lancaster and Zanesville.
8. Dawes Arboretum, 5% miles south on Rt. 13, open
daily during daylight hours, free. 9. The Newark
Earthworks. 10. Mound Builders State Memorial,
southwest of Newark Earthworks on Rt. 79, open
during daylight hours. 11. Octagon State Memorial,
N. 33rd St., open during daylight hours. 12. Ohio
Indian Arts Museum, on the Mound Builders State
Memorial, open April 1 through Oct. 31, 10 am-$6
p.m. Tuesday to Saturday, 10 am.-6 p.m. Sunday,
-admission charge. 13.° t Earthworks State
Memorial, James and Wal Sts. about %-mile
northeast of the Mound Buil ers group. 14. Flint
Ridge S%e Memorial, Licking County, 2 miles north
of U. onCRGﬁamuseumopenssoam:tos
p.m onday March to November, admission
13 ewark Canal, 3 miles south of Newark
on Rt 79 opposite the entrance to Kaiser aluminum
plant. 16. Ye Old Mill Museum, south of Utica along
Rt. 13, 13 miles north of Newark. 17. Granville
Village, 23 miles from Columbus and six miles from
Newark. 18. Cranberry Island, Hebron in the

northem ﬁor%n of Buckeye lahe 19. Buckeye Lake,




